
Boone County Purchasing 

TO: 

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 

Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

555 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
March 04, 2025 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #5 to Contract C000460 from Sole Source 164-123122SS for 
PowerDMS License and Support for the Boone County Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #5 to contract C000460 awarded from 
County Sole Source 164-123122SS for PowerDMS License and Support for the Boone 
County Sheriffs Office. The original contract was established July 25, 2024 through 
Commission Order 358-2024. 

Amendment #5 adds renewal of the Power Policy Professional Subscription with Power 
Training for 59 users, and the Legacy Training module with Power Training for 99 users 
for the period 04/06/2025 through 04/05/2026. The total for the subscriptions renewal is 
$15,571.56. 

Payment will reference this coding: 

/lp 

• 1255 - General Fund Sheriff Detention Administration/70100- Software 
Subscriptions: $7,929.99

• 1228 - General Fund Detention Operations/70100 - Software Subscriptions:
$7,641.57

c: Contract File 




